
From: EFSEC (EFSEC)
To: Grantham, Andrea (EFSEC)
Subject: FW: Horse Heaven DEIS Notice - Snoqualmie Tribe Assistant Director Archaeology & Historic Preservation
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:17:59 PM

From: Adam Osbekoff <adam@snoqualmietribe.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 11:34 AM
To: Owens, Joan (EFSEC) <joan.owens@efsec.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Horse Heaven DEIS Notice - Snoqualmie Tribe Assistant Director Archaeology & Historic
Preservation
 

External Email

Hello Joan
 
I look forward to seeing the reviewing the draft eis related to the above mentioned project.
 
Adam Osbekoff
Cultural Resource Compliance Manager
adam@snoqualmietribe.us
P: 425.888.6551 ext. 1106
C: 425.753.0388
9416 384th Ave SE
PO BOX 969
Snoqualmie Washington 98065
 

From: Owens, Joan (EFSEC) <joan.owens@efsec.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:15 PM
To: Adam Osbekoff <adam@snoqualmietribe.us>
Subject: Horse Heaven DEIS Notice - Snoqualmie Tribe Assistant Director Archaeology & Historic
Preservation
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached notice. Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the attachment.
 
Thanks,

~Joan Owens
 
NOTE: EFSEC email addresses have changed to @efsec.wa.gov! Please update your EFSEC contacts.
 
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Executive Assistant
Email: joan.owens@efsec.wa.gov
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Phone number: (360) 664-1920
EFSEC Email: efsec@efsec.wa.gov
EFSEC phone number: (360) 664-1345
Address: 621 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey WA 98503-3172
Mailstop/P.O. Box: 43172
www.efsec.wa.gov
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